Matthew Lloyd-Wilson

CONDUCTOR

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

As a versatile musician and conductor with years of experience leading orchestras and other musical ensembles, I am equally comfortable directing symphonic concerts, opera, and educational programmes. I bring excellent preparation, musical ability, strong leadership, and direct communication with the audience to every concert. These skills allow me to connect to the audience and break perceived barriers. I excel in collaborating with composers, soloists, and other musicians to create compelling musical performances. I have a particular passion for selecting and programming music to rehearse with the orchestra and my project management background helps integrate administrative and financial aspects of any orchestra.

Overall, I bring a wealth of experience and expertise to any musical project and look forward to continuing to make a significant contribution to the world of classical music.

CONDUCTING POSITIONS

University Of Southampton Symphony Orchestra	Principal Conductor	2023-Present
Surrey Music Academy	Conductor	2023-Present
Claude Powell Chamber Orchestra	Musical Director	2023-Present
Guildford Youth Symphony Orchestra	Musical Director	2019-Present
University of Surrey String Orchestra	Musical Director	2017-2022
RGS Guildford Symphony Orchestra	Rehearsal Dep	2023-Present
Winchester Chamber Orchestra	Short Notice Dep	2022-23
Surrey County Youth Orchestra	Assistant	2022-23
Kingston Sinfonia	Assistant	2021-Present
Guildford Opera	Assistant	2021-22
Instant Opera	Assistant	2021-22
Rose Opera	Assistant	2023
Surrey Philharmonic	Rehearsal Dep	2023-Present
South London Concert Band	Rehearsal Dep	2022-Present
RGS Concerto Consort	Rehearsal Dep	2016-17
Hampshire County Youth Orchestra	Assistant	2016-17
Winchester Symphony Orchestra	Assistant	2010-2012



CONTACT

Guildford, Surrey, UK m.lloydwilson@gmail.com matthewlloyd-wilson.com

TEACHERS

Peter Stark 2012-2023 Eduardo Portal 2023-Present

Mentorship:

Johnathan Del Mar Mark Fitz-Gerald Alex Walker Lewis Gaston

EDUCATION

MEng (Hons) Mechanical Engineering, 1st

Frederick Barnes Waldron Prize for the best overall performance in the MEng Mechanical Engineering programme

REFERENCES

Upon request

AWARDS

Croser Hughes Chamber Music Award Director of Learning and Teaching Award Quattro Mani prize winner Winchester young soloist of the Year Farnham Young Musician of the Year Godalming Young musician of the Year Southampton Young Musician of the Year Winchester Young Soloist of the Year Woking Concerto Prize Southampton Concerto Prize **Godalming Concerto Prize Minns String Prize** Southampton String prize **Tilford Baroque Prize Beaulieu Senior Prize Beaulieu Junior Prize** Kirby composition Prize Senior Queens Chorister

NOTABLE APPEARANCES

BBC Proms Solo Debut

Das legend Lied (Treble): BBC symphony Orchestra conducted by Edward Gardner.

BBC Proms Debut

Mahler's Symphony No. 8 Orchestra (Treble): BBC Symphony conducted by Jiří Bělohlávek.

Mono's 20th Anniversary Concert

'Beyond the Past Album' live recording (Violin): Barbican centre.

Don Broco's Teenage Cancer Trust Concert 2022

Concert Master (Violin) of the Charity Symphony Orchestra: Royal Albert Hall. Helped raised over £2 million pounds.

Royal Wedding (William and Kate): 2011 (Treble)

Tours: Italy, Russia, Germany, and Hungary.

NOTABLE DIGNITARIES

HRH Queen Elizabeth II HRH King Charles III 14th Dalai Lama Pope Benedict 16th Barrack Obama David Camron Desmond Tutu

TEACHING POSITIONS

Surrey Music Academy Conductor, violin teacher and consultant	2023-Present
The Royal Grammar School Guildford Ensembles coach and violin teacher	2022-Present
National String Course Quartet coach and violin teacher	2023 - Present